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From: McPike, Jessica L [EQ] [Jessica.L.Mcpike@embarg.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2006 2:30 PM @ R E G E N ﬁ"ﬁ@ L
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us ‘ _ )

Cc: Masterton, Susan S [EQ]

Subject: Docket #060455 Embarq's Stipulation for Dismissal with Prejudice

Attachments: Joint Stipulation for Dismissal with Prejudice.pdf
Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton

Counsel

Embarq Florida, Inc.

1313 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Telephone: 850/599-1560

Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com

Docket No. 060455-TP

Title of filing: Embarq Florida, Inc.'s Stipulation for Dismissal with Prejudice
Filed on behalf of: Susan Masterton

No of pages: 4

Description: Embargq Florida, Inc.'s Stipulation for Dismissal with Prejudice

<<Joint Stipulation for Dismissal with Prejudice.pdf>>

Jessica L. McPike

Legal Specialist

Law & External Affairs-State External Affairs

EMBARQ Corporation

Voice: 850-599-1563 | Fax: 850-878-0777 | Email: jessica.mcpike@embarg.com
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1313 Blair Stone Rd.
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November 29, 2006

Ms. Blanca Bayd, Director

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, F1. 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 060455-TP

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed please find the Joint Stipulation for Dismissal with Prejudice.

Copies are being served on the parties in this docket pursuant to the attached certificate of
service.

If you have any questions regarding this electronic filing, please do not hesitate to call me
at 850/599-1560.

Sincerely,

DS SN

Susan S. Masterton

Enclosure

Susan S. Masterton

COUNSEL

LAW AND EXTERNAL AFFAIRS- REGULATORY
Voice: {850} 599-1560
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 060455-TP

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by
electronic and U.S. Mail this 29" day of November, 2006 to the following.

Florida Public Service Commission
Adam Teitzman/Kira Scott

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Florida Public Service Commission
Laura King/Nancy Pruitt

2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC
Mr. Brian Musselwhite/Tracy Hatch

101 North Monroe Street, #700

Tallahassee, FL 32301-1546

Holland & Knight Law Firm
D. Bruce May, Jr.

315 South Calhoun Street
Suite 600

Tallahassee, FL 32301

S s A

Susan S. Masterton

P




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Complaint of Embarq Florida, Inc. f/k/a
Sprint-Florida, Incorporated against
AT&T Communications of the

Southern States, LLC d/b/a AT&T d/b/a
Lucky Dog Phone Co. d/b/a ACC Business
d/b/a SmarTalk d/b/a Unispeaksm Service
d/b/a www.prepaidserviceguide.com

d/b/a CONQUEST for failure to pay
intrastate Access charges pursuant to
Embarq’s tariffs

Docket No. 060455-TP

Filed: November 29, 2006

STIPULATION FOR DISMISSAL WITH PREJUDICE

Embarq Florida, Inc. (“Embarq”) and AT&T Communications of the Southern
States, LLC (“AT&T”) hereby file this Stipulation for Dismissal with Prejudice and
advise the Commission that the parties to this docket have executed a confidential
Settlement and Mutual Release Agreement that settles the issues in this docket, with
prejudice to the rights of each party to further pursue these issues in any forum.
Accordingly, no further action is necessary in this matter and the parties ask that this

docket be closed.

.




Respectfully submitted this 29th day of November 2006.

Susan S. Masterton

1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Voice: 850-599-1560

Fax: 850-878-0777
susan.masterton@embarg.com

Counsel for Embarq Florida, Inc.

\l. Bruce May, Jrg\l 354473)

Holland & Knight LLP

315 South Calhoun Street, Suite 600
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Post Office Drawer 810
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0810
Phone: (850) 224-7000

Fax: (850)224-8832

Attorneys for AT&T Communications of
the Southern States, LL.C




